STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

Toney Anaya, Gov. 1000 AI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410

Paul Biterman, Sec. {505) 334-6178

January 14, 1983

Southwest Production Company
P. 0. Box 400
Aztec NM 87410

Re: Graham Federal #l1; A-06-~27N-11W
Dear Sirs:

One area of interest was left out on your intent to plug
and abandon. There is a Chacra zone from 2725' to 2775’
that is very porous. It may be wet, but that is all the
moe reason to put a plug across it. The plug should be

a minimum from 2700'-2800', inside and outside the casing.
Also, a ten-sack surface plug with marker was left out.

If you have any questions please call this office.

Yours truly,
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Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist II
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